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Our ref. 351528
Your ref. SHBE-SP004
 
FAO The South Humber Bank Case Team
 
EN010107 – South Humber Bank Energy Centre - Variation of examination timetable and
request for further information.
 

Thank you for your letter dated 28th April 2021.
 
Natural England has no comment to make on the variation of the examination timetable and
request for further information.
 
Kind regards
 
 
Mrs Jacqui Salt  (Pronouns: She/Her)

 
Enquiries line: 0300 060 3900
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
www.gov.uk/natural-england
 

During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are primarily working

remotely to provide our services and support our customers and stakeholders. Please

continue to send any documents by email or contact us by phone to let us know how we

can help you. See the latest news on the coronavirus at

http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England’s regularly updated operational

update at https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19.  

Stay home. Protect the NHS. Save lives.
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From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 April 2021 14:43
To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE)
Subject: EN010107 – South Humber Bank Energy Centre
 
Dear Sir/ Madam Unique reference: SHBE-SP004 Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) – Rules 8(3) and 17 Application by EP Waste Management Limited for an Order Granting De…

 

Dear Sir/ Madam

Unique reference: SHBE-SP004

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 89
and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) – Rules
8(3) and 17

Application by EP Waste Management
Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the South Humber Bank Energy
Centre

Variation of examination timetable and
request for further information.
Please find below a link to the Examining Authority’s (ExA) letter
notifying you about about variations to the Examination Timetable
resulting from the ExA’s requests for further information:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010107-

mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk
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If the link in this email does not open automatically, please cut and
paste it into your browser. Alternatively, you can view this notification
on the the ‘documents’ tab on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-
and-the-humber/south-humber-bank-energy-centre/

Yours faithfully

The South Humber Bank Case Team

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left
our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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